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Financial Highlights

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of Hart County's financial performance provides an overview of the County's financial
activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2006. Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) focuses on
current year activities and resulting changes, please read it in conjunction with the County's financial statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The total assets of Hart County were $29,938,148, which exceeded its liabilities of $2,165,134 at the close of the 
most recent fiscal year by $27,773,014.

The government's total net assets increased by $3,323,587.

As of the close of the 2006 fiscal year, Hart County's governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances 
of $8,853,405 a decrease of $1,083,110 in comparison with the prior year.

At the end of the 2006 fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $6,344,120 or 71% of total 
general fund expenditures.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Hart County's basic financial statements.
Hart County's basic financial statements are compromised of three components: 1) government-wide financial
statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements provide a broad overview of
Hart County finances in a manner similar to that of private-sector businesses.  The statements include:

Statement of net assets presents the County's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, the change in net
assets is an indicator of the improvement (an increase) or deterioration (a decrease)
in the County's financial condition.

Statement of activities presents the revenues and expenses of the County. The
difference between these is the change in net assets for the year.

Both of the government-wide financial statements identify the various functions of Hart County that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues from other functions that are intended to recover all or a
significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges.  The governmental activities of Hart County, Georgia 
include general government, judicial, health and welfare, public safety, highways and streets, economic
development, and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of Hart County, Georgia are its Solid Waste
and Recycling operations.

Government-wide financial statements . The government-wide financial statements include not only Hart County,
Georgia itself (known as the primary government), but also legally separate component units (Library, Health
Department, The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties, and the Water & Sewer
Authority) for which Hart County, Georgia is financially accountable.  Financial information for these component units
is reported separately from financial information presented for the primary government itself.
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Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The County, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
All of the funds of the County can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities in
the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide statements, governmental fund
financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources, available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a
government's near-term financing requirements.

Proprietary funds . The County maintains one proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to account for quasi-
business functions where revenues typically come from charges or fees. The County uses an enterprise fund to
account for its solid waste operation. Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-
wide financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the solid waste operation, which is a major fund of the County.

Notes to the financial statements . The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources
of those funds are not available to support the County's own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is
much like that used for proprietary funds.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand
the long-term impact of the County's near term financing decision. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and
the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The County maintains seventeen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes
in fund balances for the general fund, SPLOST #2 and SPLOST #3, all of which are considered to be major funds.
Data from the other fourteen governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual
fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements
elsewhere in this report.

The County adopts annual appropriated budgets for its general fund, capital projects funds, proprietary fund and
special revenue funds. A budgetary comparison schedule has been provided for the general fund to demonstrate
compliance with its budget.

Other information . In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents
certain required supplementary information concerning the County's schedule of budgetary comparisons and
supplementary information regarding combining and individual fund statements.
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2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
7,108$      8,124$      1,880$      1,570$      8,988$      9,694$      
2,584        2,443        61             102           2,645        2,545        

17,864      13,767      442           498           18,306      14,265      
27,556      24,334      2,383        2,170        29,939      26,504      

679           460           99             73             778           533           
967           1,081        421           441           1,388        1,522        

1,646        1,541        520           514           2,166        2,055        

Invested in capital assets,
16,789      12,566      442           498           17,231      13,064      

-               4               -               -               -               4               
9,121        10,223      1,421        1,158        10,542      11,381      

25,910$    22,793$   1,863$     1,656$     27,773$    24,449$   

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Over time, the change in net assets may serve as an indicator of the improvement (an increase) or deterioration (a
decrease) in the County's financial condition. Hart County's assets exceeded liabilities by $27,773,000 at the close
of the fiscal year. This represents an increase of over 13% (Over $3 million) from fiscal year 2005. The table below
shows the split of net assets between governmental and business-type activities.

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA'S NET ASSETS
September 30, 2006

($ in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Government

Cash and investments
Other assets
Capital assets

Total assets

Other liabilities
Long term debt outstanding

Total liabilities

Net assets:

net of debt
Restricted
Unrestricted 

Total net assets

By far the largest portion of the County's net assets at the end of the fiscal year were invested in capital assets. The
more than $17 million represents the investment in those assets less any outstanding debt used to acquire those
assets. Although the County's investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that
the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since those assets themselves will
not be liquidated to retire the associated debt.
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2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

2,127$      1,700$      815$         822$         2,942$      2,522$      
979           1,625        -               4               979           1,629        

11,353      10,213      -               -               11,353      10,213      
470           222           76             37             546           259           
224           116           -               -               224           116           

15,153      13,876      891           863           16,044      14,739      

11,701      10,085      -               -               11,701      10,085      
-               -               1,019        933           1,019        933           

11,701      10,085      1,019        933           12,720      11,018      
(335)         (324)         335           324           -               -               

3,117        3,467        207           254           3,324        3,721        
22,793      19,295      1,656        1,402        24,449      20,697      

Prior period adjustment -               31             -               -               -               31             
25,910$    22,793$   1,863$     1,656$     27,773$    24,449$   

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

HART COUNTY GEORGIA'S CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006

($ in thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Government

REVENUES
Program revenues

Charges for services
Grants and contributions

General revenues
Taxes
Interest

Solid Waste
Total expenses

Other
Total revenues

EXPENSES
Governmental Activities

Transfers
Increase in net assets

Net assets, Beginning

Net assets, Ending

Total government-wide revenue for FY 2005 was $16 million with $11.3 million in taxes, $1.0 million in grants and
contributions, $.5 million in investment earnings, $2.9 million in charges for services and $.3 million in other
revenues.

As noted earlier, the County uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements.

Governmental Funds. The focus of the County's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources. Such information is useful in evaluating a government's near-term
financing requirements.

Governmental revenues were up $1.3 million from FY 2005. Taxes increased $1.1 million and investment earnings
increased by $.2 million. The increase of tax revenue over FY 2005 was the primary reason why governmental
revenues increased. In FY06, for the fourth year in a row, the Hart County Board of Commissioners lowered the
unincorporated property tax millage rate. It is important to note that increased tax revenues are restricted to new
growth only and are not a result of increased property values through reevaluation.

Property tax revenues consisted of over $4.7 million, while sales tax revenues also exceeded $5.7 million in the
governmental funds. Sales taxes are a key revenue source that the Hart County Board of Commissioners utilizes to
keep property taxes low. The Hart County unincorporated tax millage rate is the third lowest rate in the State of
Georgia out of 159 counties.
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Transfers from insurance premium tax proceeds to business type funds (Solid Waste) amounted to $334,734 during
FY 2006. The County also contributes funds to component units in order to provide resources for capital purchases
and improvements, economic development as well as expenses and expenditures for every day operation.  The total
monies contributed or expended on behalf of component units amounted to over $1.1 million during FY 2006.

Proprietary fund . The County's proprietary fund provides the same type of information found in the government-
wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Expenditures in the governmental funds were $15.9 million of which $4.7 million was for public safety. The general
fund expenditures per capita in Hart County are the lowest rate of expenditure per capita in comparison with 10
surrounding Georgia Counties.

Revenues in business type activities (Solid Waste Fund) was over $890,000 which was about a $27,000 increase
over the previous year. The primary reason for the increase was due to Interest.

Expenses in business-type activities was approximately $1 million, thus creating the need for supplemental income
(transfer) from the insurance premium tax fund of $334.734 in FY 2006.

Hart County's Government-wide investment in capital assets at September 30, 2006 was $18.3 million, net of $3.7
million in accumulated depreciation. The investment, which includes land, buildings, roads, bridges, machinery and
equipment, park facilities and vehicles, is covered in Note 6.  

Major capital asset additions in 2006 consisted of over $4.5 million, all of which were recorded by the governmental
activities. The additions were composed of machinery and equipment of approximately $1 million and vehicles for
the amount of $850,000. Infrastructure amounted to $1.8 million, additional construction in progress amounted to
approximately $812,000 and Building upgrades were $288,000.

Long-term debt decreased by approximately $113,000 during FY 2006. During this time there were no new Long-
Term Debts incurred.  Additional information on the County's debt is contained in Note 7.

Differences between the original budget, the final budget and actual results of the General Fund are shown on the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule. A positive revenue budget variance is primarily a result of very strong sales tax
revenues associated with the LOST sales tax. However, sales taxes can not be reliant to be consistent from year to
year so conservative estimation of sales tax revenues will continue to be practiced by the Hart County Board of
Commissioners using several years of historical data.   

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Hart County's finances for all those interested.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be
addressed to the Clerk to the Commission at 800 Chandler Street, Hartwell, GA  30643.
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Basic Financial Statements

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
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GOVERNMENTALBUSINESS-TYPE
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES

ASSETS ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL (nonmajor) (major)
Cash and cash equivalents 7,107,869$        1,879,893$       8,987,762$    309,263$           761,452$           
Receivables(net of allowance for uncollectibles) 1,343,958          54,895             1,398,853     -                        38,410              
Intergovernmental Receivables 782,541             -                       782,541        -                        -                       
Inventory 114,754             10,509             125,263        -                        5,752                
Internal Balances 5,652                 (5,652)              -                    -                        -                       
Prepaid items -                         -                       -                    -                        2,512                
Restricted cash 4,530                 -                       4,530            -                        461,401            
Note Receivables 332,583             -                       332,583        -                        -                       
Capital assets:

Land and improvements 720,688             -                       720,688        -                        4,212,334         
Buildings 7,390,731          21,699             7,412,430     -                        -                       
Water lines -                         -                       -                    -                        6,168,324         
Construction in progress 573,115             -                       573,115        -                        25,101              
Machinery, equipment and other 3,993,842          543,183           4,537,025     153,221             142,082            
Vehicles 3,678,430          142,562           3,820,992     -                        -                       
Infrastructure 4,357,038          -                       4,357,038     -                        -                       
Books and collections -                         -                       -                    942,388             -                       
Recreational upgrades 604,628             -                       604,628        -                        -                       
Less accumulated depreciation (3,454,171)         (265,129)          (3,719,300)    (498,110)           (460,817)          

Capital assets, net of depreciation 17,864,301        442,315           18,306,616   597,499             10,087,024       
Total Assets 27,556,188        2,381,960        29,938,148   906,762             11,356,551       

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 154,084             69,311             223,395        -                        35,640              
Other accrued items 52,256               2,379               54,635          -                        -                       
Intergovernmental Payables 98,962               -                       98,962          -                        -                       
Customer deposits 12,938               -                       12,938          -                        9,793                
Unearned Revenue 12,750               -                       12,750          -                        -                       
Compensated absences 239,040             6,175               245,215        21,000               -                       
Capital lease payable - current 108,770             -                       108,770        -                        -                       
Notes payable - current -                         -                       -                    -                        66,162              
Landfill closure/postclosure -                         21,028             21,028          -                        -                       

Noncurrent liabilities:
Capital lease payable (net of current portion) 966,875             -                       966,875        -                        -                       
Compensated absences (net of current portion) -                         -                       -                    6,345                 -                       
Notes payable (net of current portion) -                         -                       -                    -                        752,863            
Landfill closure/postclosure (net of

current portion) -                         420,566           420,566        -                        -                       
Total Liabilities 1,645,675          519,459           2,165,134     27,345               864,458            

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 16,788,656        442,315           17,230,971   597,499             9,267,999         
Restricted for:

Debt service -                         -                       -                    -                        11,462              
Unrestricted 9,121,857          1,420,186        10,542,043   281,918             1,212,632         
Total Net Assets 25,910,513$      1,862,501$       27,773,014$  879,417$           10,492,093$      

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

September 30, 2006

COMPONENT UNITS

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Total Governmental Fund Balance 8,853,405$    

Note Receivable 332,583       

Land and improvements 720,688$       
Buildings 7,390,731      
Construction in progress 573,115         
Machinery, equipment and other 3,993,842      
Vehicles 3,678,430      
Infrastructure 4,357,038      
Recreational upgrades 604,628         
Accumulated depreciation (3,454,171)     

Total capital assets 17,864,301  

Property Taxes 174,909       

Interfund Receivables (2,102,707)     
Interfund Payables 2,102,707      -                     

Capital Leases (1,075,645)     
Compensated Absences (239,040)        

Total Capital Leases and Compensated Absences (1,314,685)     

Net Assets of Governmental Activities 25,910,513$ 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Assets  differs 
from the amount reported on the Balance Sheet  for the Governmental Funds because:

Some of the County's revenues will be collected after year-end, but are not available 
soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures and therefore are deferred in 
the funds.

Some Liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not 
reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, 
therefore, are not reported in the funds. However, in the Statement of Net Assets the 
cost of these assets are capitalized and expensed over their estimated lives through 
annual depreciation expense. These assets consist of:

Certain long-term assets are not reported in the fund financial statement because they 
are not available  to pay current-period expenditures, but they are reported as assets in 
the statement of net assets.

Interfund receivables and payable between governmental funds are reported on the 
fund balance sheet but eliminated on the government-wide statement of net assets:

Hart County, Georgia
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

September  30, 2006
To the Statement of Net Assets

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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OTHER
NONMAJOR

GENERAL SPLOST#2 SPLOST#3 FUNDS TOTAL
REVENUES

Taxes 7,102,876$  1,449,816$  1,834,120$   782,342$     11,169,154$ 
Licenses and permits 61,989         -                  -                   -                  61,989          
Intergovernmental 356,119       83,221         -                   774,368       1,213,708     
Fines and forfeitures 472,298       -                  -                   70,778         543,076        
Charges for services 822,561       -                  -                   572,468       1,395,029     
Investment earnings 269,296       102,986       2,996            95,215         470,493        
Contributions and donations 1,794           -                  -                   -                  1,794            
Miscellaneous 346,021       -                  -                   29,732         375,753        

TOTAL REVENUES 9,432,954    1,636,023    1,837,116     2,324,903    15,230,996   

EXPENDITURES
Current Expenditures

General Government 1,757,232    -                  -                   19,577         1,776,809     
Judicial 929,445       -                  -                   7,370           936,815        
Public Safety 3,784,105    8,587           -                   891,891       4,684,583     
Public Works 1,479,420    471,945       206,385        672,610       2,830,360     
Health and Welfare 334,382       -                  -                   105,551       439,933        
Recreation and Culture 425,464       8,384           -                   -                  433,848        
Housing and Development 211,910       115,040       -                   117,259       444,209        

Intergovernmental -                   -                  264,113        -                  264,113        
Capital Outlay -                   1,411,006    2,466,550     103,519       3,981,075     
Debt Service

Principal 22,718         -                  -                   102,214       124,932        
Interest and paying agent fees 1,332           -                  -                   61,363         62,695          

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,946,008    2,014,962    2,937,048     2,081,354    15,979,372   

EXCESS OF REVENUES
OVER (EXPENDITURES)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
Transfers out -                   (12,751)       -                   (367,629)     (380,380)       
Transfers In -                   32,895         -                   12,751         45,646          

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES(USES) -                   20,144         -                   (354,878)     (334,734)       

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 486,946       (358,795)     (1,099,932)   (111,329)     (1,083,110)    

FUND BALANCES, Beginning of year 5,857,174    2,339,971    -                   1,739,370    9,936,515     

FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT), End of year 6,344,120$  1,981,176$  (1,099,932)$ 1,628,041$  8,853,405$   

243,549       (748,376)       486,946       (378,939)     (1,099,932)   

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds: (1,083,110)$   

(180,574)       

Expenditures for Capital Assets 4,813,717$    
Less Current Year Depreciation (535,569)       

Excess of capital outlay over depreciation expense 4,278,148     

Loan Repayments 124,932        

Note Receivable 89,300          
Payments received (23,755)         65,545          

Liability @ 9/30/06 (239,040)       
Liability @ 9/30/05 205,241        (33,799)         

Deferred Revenue at 9/30/06 174,909        
Deferred Revenue at 9/30/05 (228,571)        
Total Decrease in Deferred Revenue (53,662)          

Change in Net Assets of Governmental Activities 3,117,480$   

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Amounts reported for governmental activities on the Statement of Activities
are different from the amounts reported in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance  because:

The Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in 
the Statement of Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the 
amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the current period.

The repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes current financial 
resources of the governmental funds; however, it does not have any effect on 
net assets. This is the amount of debt reduction during the year.

Compensated Absences are reported in the Statement of Activities but do not 
require the use of current financial resources and therefore are not reported 
as expenditures in the Governmental funds.

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after the 
County's fiscal year ends, they are not considered "available" revenues and 
are deferred in the governmental funds. 

Disbursements for contractual obligations (note receivable) are an 
expenditure in the funds, but increase assets in the statement of net assets. 
Proceeds from this contractual obligation are recorded as revenue in the 
funds, but decrease assets in the statement of net assets.

Hart County, Georgia
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in 

Fund Balances of the Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

The book value of capital asset dispositions are reported on the statement of 
activities but not reported in the governmental funds.

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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SOLID
WASTE

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,879,893$   
Receivables(net of allowance for uncollectibles) 54,895         
Inventory 10,509         

Total Current Assets 1,945,297     

Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:

Vehicles 142,562       
Machinery, equipment and other 543,183       
Buildings 21,699         

Less: Accumulated depreciation (265,129)       
Total Capital Assets (Net of accumulated depreciation) 442,315       

TOTAL ASSETS 2,387,612     

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable 69,311         
Other accrued items 2,379           
Due to other funds 5,652           
Compensated absences 6,175           
Landfill closure and post closure 21,028         

Total Current Liabilities 104,545       

Non-Current Liabilities:
Landfill closure and post closure (net of current portion) 420,566       

Total Liabilities 525,111       

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets 442,315       
Unrestricted 1,420,186     

TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,862,501$   

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
September 30, 2006

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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SOLID
WASTE

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services - Refuse Collection 814,365$     

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel services 331,888       
Professional Services 18,237         
Purchased Property Services 5,764           
Other Purchased Services 533,974       
Supplies and Other 73,214         
Depreciation 30,214         

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 993,291       

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (178,926)       

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Earnings 75,874         
(Loss) on Disposal of Capital Asset (25,575)        

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 50,299         

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS (128,627)       

Transfers In 334,734        

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 206,107        

TOTAL NET ASSETS, Beginning of Year 1,656,394     

TOTAL NET ASSETS, End of Year 1,862,501$   

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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SOLID
WASTE

CASH FLOWS FROM (TO) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Customers 841,421$     
Payments to Vendors and Other Suppliers (589,088)      
Payments to Employees (332,808)      

Net Cash (Used) by Operating Activities (80,475)         

Transfers in 334,734       

CASH FLOWS (TO) CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Decrease in Landfill Closure and Post Closure (21,028)        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment Earnings 75,874         

309,105       

CASH, Beginning of Year 1,570,788    

CASH, End of Year 1,879,893$   

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Flows
(Used) by Operating Activities

Operating Loss (178,926)$    

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net 
Cash Flows (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation Expense 30,214         

Change In Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable 27,056         
Inventory 9,492           
Accounts Payable 26,957         
Due to other funds 5,652           
Compensated Absences (1,087)          
Accrued Expenses 167              

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities (80,475)$      

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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Agency
Funds
Total

ASSETS
Cash 397,362$            
Taxes Receivable 903,374              

TOTAL ASSETS 1,300,736$         

LIABILITIES
Due to Others 1,300,736$         

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,300,736$         

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS & LIABILITIES

FIDUCIARY FUNDS - AGENCY FUNDS
September 30, 2006

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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The Joint
Development
Authority of Total

Water & Franklin, Business-Type
Sewer Hart & Activities

ASSETS Authority Stephens (Major)
Cash and cash equivalents 754,443$   7,009$        761,452$      
Receivables(net of allowance for uncollectibles) 38,410      -                 38,410          
Prepaid items 2,512        -                 2,512            
Inventory 5,752        -                 5,752            
Restricted cash -                461,401    461,401        
Capital assets:

Land and improvements -                4,212,334 4,212,334      
Water lines 6,168,324 -                 6,168,324      
Machinery, equipment, and other 142,082    -                 142,082        
Construction in progress 25,101      -                 25,101          
Less accumulated depreciation (377,892)   (82,925)     (460,817)       

Capital assets, net of depreciation 5,957,615   4,129,409   10,087,024    

Total Assets 6,758,732   4,597,819   11,356,551    

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 35,640      -                 35,640          
Notes payable 11,105      55,057       66,162          
Customer deposits 9,793        -                 9,793            

Total Current Liabilities 56,538      55,057       111,595        

Non-Current Liabilities
Note Payable 84,257      668,606    752,863        

Total Liabilities 140,795      723,663      864,458         

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 5,862,253 3,405,746 9,267,999      
Restricted for:

Debt Service -                11,462       11,462          
Unrestricted 755,684    456,948    1,212,632      

Total Net Assets 6,617,937$ 3,874,156$ 10,492,093$  

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

September 30, 2006
MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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The Joint
Development
Authority of Total

Water & Franklin, Business-Type
Sewer Hart & Activities

Authority Stephens (Major)
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services-Water & Sewer 416,818$    -$                416,818$       
Connection Fees 24,390        -                  24,390           
Intergovernmental 113,700      -                  113,700         
Other fees 77               -                  77                  

Total Operating Revenue 554,985      -                  554,985         

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services 45,998      -                 45,998          
Water Purchases 225,874    -                 225,874        
Other Services and Supplies 72,612      4,785         77,397          
Utilities 4,857          -                  4,857             
Professional Services 85,155        7,674          92,829           
Depreciation and Amortization 123,192    56,062       179,254        

Total Operating Expenses 557,688      68,521        626,209         

Operating Income (Loss) (2,703)       (68,521)     (71,224)         

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Intergovernmental 833,189    90,263       923,452        
Interest Expense (1,990)       (23,322)     (25,312)         
Investment Earnings 31,818      19,137       50,955          

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 863,017    86,078       949,095        

NET CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 860,314      17,557        877,871         
Prior Period Adjustment 60,221        -                  60,221           
NET ASSETS, Beginning of year 5,697,402   3,856,599   9,554,001      

NET ASSETS, End of year 6,617,937$ 3,874,156$ 10,492,093$  

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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The Joint
Development
Authority of Total

Water & Franklin, Business-Type
Sewer Hart & Activities

Authority Stephens (Major)
CASH FLOWS FROM (TO) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers 443,840$   -$                443,840$      
Intergovernmental Receipts 113,700    -                 113,700        
Payments to vendors and other suppliers (428,483)   (12,459)      (440,942)       
Payments to employees (45,998)     -                 (45,998)         

Net Cash Provided by (Used by) Operating Activities 83,059      (12,459)      70,600          

Intergovernmental 833,189    90,263       923,452        

CASH (TO) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Capital Assets (954,338)   (31,846)      (986,184)       
Principal Payment of Capital Debt (10,885)     (54,828)      (65,713)         
Interest Paid (1,990)       (23,322)      (25,312)         

Net Cash (used in) Capital and Related
Financing Activities:

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment earnings 31,818      19,137       50,955          

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (19,147)     (13,055)      (32,202)         

Prior Period Adjustment 60,221      -                 60,221          

CASH, Beginning of Year 713,369    481,465     1,194,834     

CASH, End of Year 754,443$    468,410$    1,222,853$    

(967,213)     (109,996)     (1,077,209)     

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
MAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The Joint
Development
Authority of Total

Water & Franklin, Business-Type
Sewer Hart & Activities

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Authority Stephens (Major)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loss) (2,703)$      (68,521)$     (71,224)$       

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Depreciation 123,192    56,062       179,254        

Change In:
Accounts Receivable (1,687)       -                 (1,687)           
Prepaid Expenses (337)          -                 (337)              
Inventory 7,434        -                 7,434            
Accounts Payable (47,082)     -                 (47,082)         
Water Deposits 4,242        -                 4,242            

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 83,059$     (12,459)$     70,600$        

Accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) REPORTING ENTITY

Hart County Library

of the Library. The Library is presented as a nonmajor governmental fund type.

The financial statements of Hart County, Georgia have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.  The more significant of the government's accounting policies are described below.

Hart County, Georgia (the County) is a entity governed by a five member commission who serve on a part-time
basis and are elected to staggered four-year terms. The commission appoints an Administrator who is
responsible for the daily operations of the Government. In addition, there are four Constitutional Officers; the
Tax Commissioner, Probate Court Judge, Sheriff, and Clerk of Superior Court. The Constitutional Officers are
elected county wide. The Board of County Commissioners budgets and approves all funding used by the
separate Constitutional Officers.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, these financial statements present the government
and its component units. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the County is financially
accountable. The County is financially accountable for an organization if the County appoints a voting majority
of the organization's governing board and (1) the County is able to significantly influence the programs or
services performed or provided by the organizations; or (2) the County is legally entitled to or can otherwise
access the organization's resources; the County is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the
responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the County is
obligated for the debt of the organization. Discretely presented component units are reported in a separate
column in the combined financial statements to emphasize they are legally separate from the government. The
following entities are component units of Hart County:

The Hart County Library serves all citizens of Hart County and operates pursuant to Official Code of Georgia
Annotated Sections 20-5-40 through 20-5-59 to provide public library services with costs shared by
participating local governmental agencies and grants from the State of Georgia. The Library Board consists of
7 members appointed jointly by the Hart County Board of Commissioners, the Hartwell City Council and the
Hart County Board of Education. The Library Board is without authority to determine the amount of its funding,
except by submission of budget requests to local governmental units from which the Library receives support
and to the State of Georgia for State and Federal funding. Membership in the Library and participation in
library services is at the discretion of each participating governmental agency. The Library Board has the
power to designate management, the power to retain unreserved fund balances of local and other funds for
continued operations and is the lowest level of oversight responsibility for the Library's operations. The Hart
County Board of Commissioners provides a substantial amount of financial support for the operations
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Hart County Health Department

Hart County Water and Sewer Utility Authority

The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties

The purpose of the Authority is to promote the economic development of the geographical areas of its
operation, encourage cooperation among economic development organizations within the area of the
participating counties and to exercise all the powers granted to a development authority pursuant to the
provisions of O.C.G.A. 36-62-1 et seq. The Authority is a major fund and reported as a business type fund to
Hart County.

Hart County Health Department is constituted and operated in accordance with the Georgia Health Code 88-2,
Georgia Laws 1964. The District Health Director is the Executive Officer of the Hart County Health Department
and is responsible for the overall coordination of the local health activities. Hart County Health Department is
funded by the State and County under the Grant-in-Aid provisions, and operates under the supervision of the
local Board of Health. The Health Department is presented as a nonmajor governmental fund type. 

The Hart County Water and Sewer Utility Authority was created by House Bill No. 2141 of the Georgia
Assembly on March 30, 1993. However, the Authority did not become active until fiscal year ended September
30, 2001. The Authority is governed by a five member Board appointed by the County Board of
Commissioners for various terms. The Authority is the basic level of government which has oversight
responsibility and control over all activities related to water and sewerage systems in Hart County. The
Authority receives most of its operating revenues from sales of water service and connection fees. The
Authority pays for capital outlay (water lines) with money it receives from Hart County Special Purpose Local
Option Sales Tax and other governmental grants. The Authority is also included as a component unit within
the Hart County governmental "reporting entity" as defined by GASB pronouncement 14, because the Hart
County Board of Commissioners appoints all members of the Authority's board and can, therefore, impose its
will upon the Authority. The Authority is a major fund and reported as a business type fund. 

The Authority is a public body corporate and politic, and an instrumentality of the counties of Franklin, Hart and
Stephens. It has been authorized by the General Assembly of Georgia and has been created and activated by
concurrent resolutions of the Boards of Commissioners of said counties duly filed with the Secretary of State of
Georgia as a joint development authority under O.C.G.A. 36-62.5.1.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

   HART COUNTY LIBRARY                    HART COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
      150 Benson Street                                           64 Reynolds Street

      Hartwell, Georgia 30643                                   Hartwell, Georgia  30643
  (June 30, 2006 year end)                                  (June 30, 2006 year end)

HART COUNTY WATER AND SEWER UTILITY AUTHORITY
200 Arthur Street

Hartwell, Georgia  30643
(September 30, 2006 year end)

THE JOINT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF FRANKLIN, HART AND STEPHENS COUNTIES
P.O. Box 793

Hartwell, Georgia 30643
(June 30, 2006 year end)

(B) GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately
from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the
primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds,
even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual
governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund
financial statements.

The statement of net assets presents the financial position of the governmental activities of the County and it's
discretely presented component units at year end.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly related
to the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or
summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct
functional activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which report fees and other charges to
users of the County's services; (2) operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities
including restricted investment income; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition,
construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions
to these program uses. For identifying to which function program revenue pertains, the determining factor for
charges for services is which function generates the revenue. For grants and contributions , the determining
factor is to which function the revenues are restricted .

Complete financial statements of the above component units may be obtained from the administrative offices
at the following locations:
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The government reports the following major governmental funds:

The SPLOST Capital Projects Fund #3 accounts for the financial resources provided from the one percent
Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax approved by voters in 2005. Resources are to be used for
infrastructure, industrial development, recreation, fire protection and other capital outlay projects.

The General Fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The SPLOST Capital Projects Fund #2, approved by voters in 2000, accounts for funds received from a
local 1%  sales tax reserved for construction of various capital projects.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable
and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers
property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period for which
they are levied. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences are recorded
only when payment is due.

Like the government-wide statements, all proprietary fund types are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus on both financial reporting levels. All assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the statements of net assets. The statements of changes in fund net
assets present increases (i.e. revenues) and decreases (i.e. expenses) in net total assets. The statement of
cash flows provides information about how the County finances and meets the cash flow needs of its
proprietary activities.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund statements. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

(C)  MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION

Property taxes, sales tax, franchise taxes, fines, charges for services, and interest associated with the current
fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the
current fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is
received by the government.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

Basis of Accounting

Taxes and other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general
revenues of the County. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to
which each governmental function and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from
general revenues of the County.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses form nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues for the enterprise fund are
charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for the enterprise fund include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses
not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the 
financial statements.  Government-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of 
accounting.  At the fund reporting level, governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting and 
fiduciary funds use the accrual basis of accounting.  Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting at 
both reporting levels.  Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the 
recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus 
expenditures.

The Solid Waste Disposal Facility Enterprise Fund accounts for the activities of the County's solid waste
disposal and recycling programs.

The County applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.   

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements.

The Agency Funds are custodial in nature and do not represent results of operations or have a
measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds are
used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity.

The County also applies Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and business-type activities at the government-wide
financial reporting level and to its enterprise funds at the fund reporting level, provided they do not conflict with
or contradict GASB pronouncements.  If they conflict, GASB prevails.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

On governmental fund financial statements (i.e., on the modified accrual basis), receivables that will not be
collected within the available period have been reported as deferred revenue (i.e., they are measurable but not
available) rather than as revenue.

Sales taxes collected by the State of Georgia, Department of Revenue, for the August and September sales
are reported as revenue at year-end. Property taxes receivable not collected within 60 days of year-end have
been recorded as deferred revenue. Grants and entitlements received before the eligibility requirements are
met (e.g., cash advances) also are recorded as unearned revenue.

Expenses/Expenditures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are
incurred. On the modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accounting period in
which the related fund liability is incurred and due, if measurable.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual:
property taxes, sales taxes, franchise tax, charges for services, interest and federal and state grants.

Deferred and unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have
been satisfied.

Revenues - Exchange Transactions - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party
gives and receives essentially equal value is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place.
On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the fiscal year in
which the resources are measurable and become available. Available means that the resources will be
collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the County, the phrase "available for exchange transactions" means
expected to be received within 60 days after year-end.

Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to
be used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the County must provide local
resources to be used for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are
provided to the County on a reimbursement basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange
transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within 60 days) before it can be recognized.

Revenues - Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the County receives value
without directly giving equal value in return, include sales taxes, property taxes, grants, and donations. On an
accrual basis, revenue from sales taxes is recognized in the period in which the taxable sale takes place and
on the modified accrual basis, it is recognized in the year received (i.e., when considered available). Revenue
from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and
donations is recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(D) ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY

1.  Deposits and Investments

Georgia law authorizes local governments to invest in the following types of obligations:
1. Obligations of the State of Georgia or of any other states
2. Obligations of the United States Government
3. Obligations fully insured or guaranteed by the government or governmental agency
4. Obligations of any corporation of the government
5. Prime bankers' acceptances
6. The State of Georgia local government investment pool (i.e., Georgia Fund I)
7. Repurchase agreements
8. Obligations of other political subdivisions of the State of Georgia

All investments are recorded at cost, which approximates market value.

2.  Receivables and Payables

Any bank deposit in excess of the total FDIC insured amount must be secured by 110% of an equivalent
amount of State or U.S. obligations.

The County bills and collects its own property taxes and also those for the School Board and the State. Only
the County's tax levy is recognized as revenue when levied and uncollected taxes are recorded as deferred
revenue in the general fund.

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less. Instruments considered to be cash equivalents
include: Treasury bills, certificates of deposit, money market funds, and cash management pools.

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of an allowance of uncollectibles. Trade accounts
receivable has no recorded allowance for doubtful accounts as bad debts are written off directly against
receivables.

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of March 21, 2006. The taxes for the 2005 digest
year were billed on October 20, 2005 and had a due date of December 20, 2005. Interest of 1% per month is
assessed on taxes not paid by December 21, 2005. A penalty of 10% is assessed on taxes not paid within 90
days of this date.  Property taxes became past due on December 21, 2005. 

On the fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term interfund loans are
classified as "due to/from other funds." These amounts are eliminated in the governmental and business-type
activities columns of the government-wide statement of net assets, except for any net residual amounts due
between the governmental activities and business-type activities, which are classified and presented as
"internal balances."
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.  Inventories and Prepaid Items

4.  Capital Assets

Assets                                                                   Years
Buildings                                                               30-80
Machinery, Equipment and Other                           5-30
Vehicles                                                                10-30
Books and Collections                                            4-17
Infrastructure                                                           30
Recreational Upgrades                                            50
Water Lines                                                           15-50
Improvements                                                       20-80

5.  Accrued Personal and Sick Leave

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements
during the year. Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The
County maintains a capitalization threshold of five thousand dollars and an estimated useful life in excess of
one year. The County's infrastructure consists of roads, bridges and water and sewer lines. Infrastructure's
capitalization threshold is fifty thousand dollars and infrastructure purchased prior to October 1, 2003 have yet
to be reported. Compliance date with GASB #34 is September 30, 2007. Improvements (i.e., betterments) to
capital assets are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend an asset's life are expensed. Interest incurred during the construction of capital
assets utilized by the enterprise funds is capitalized.

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary funds.
These assets generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. The County reports these assets in
the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets but does not report these
assets in the governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets utilized by enterprise funds are reported
both in the business-type activities column of the government-wide statement of net assets and in the
enterprise funds' statement of net assets.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items in both government-wide and fund financial statements.

On the government-wide financial statements and on the fund financial statements, inventories are presented
at cost on a first-in, first-out basis and are expensed when purchased.

It is the government's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused personal and sick pay
benefits.  All vacation pay and sick pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide statements. 

All reported capital assets are depreciated except for land, and construction in progress. Improvements are
depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for infrastructure were
estimated based on the County's historical records of necessary improvements and replacement. Depreciation
is computed using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

6.  Lease

7.  Fund Equity

8.  Management Estimates

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested in capital
assets, net of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the
outstanding balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.
Net assets are reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the County or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or
laws or regulations of other governments.  All other net assets are reported as unrestricted.

Fund Balance - Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current
liabilities. The County reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific
future use or which do not represent available, spendable resources and therefore are not available for
appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion of fund balance that is available
for appropriation in future periods. Designations, if any, of fund balance represent tentative management plans
that are subject to change.

Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as "fund balance." Fund equity for
all other reporting is classified as "net assets."

In the government-wide financial statements, lease debt, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as a liability in the applicable governmental activities or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The County applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both
restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

(A) BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The County follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.

During the year the Commissioners authorized amendments to include appropriations for some activities that
were not originally budgeted and to reclassify certain character and functional expenditures.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department and are adopted on a basis consistent 
with GAAP.  Increases in appropriations for a department require the approval of the Board of Commissioners.  
The legal level of budgetary control (the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is 
at the department level within individual funds.

Then the proposed budget is presented to the government's Board of Commissioners for review. The
government's Board of Commissioners hold public hearings and may add to, subtract from or change
appropriations, but may not change the form of the budget. Any changes in the budget must be within the
revenues and reserves estimated as available by the government's administrator or the revenue estimates
must be changed by an affirmative vote of a majority of the government's Board of Commissioners.

In the beginning of the budget process, all departments and applicable component units of the government
submit requests for appropriation to the government's administrator so that a budget may be prepared. The
budget is prepared by fund, function and activity and line item, and includes information on the past year,
current year estimates and requested appropriations for the next fiscal year.

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles
for the general fund and special revenue funds. Project length budgets are adopted for the Capital Projects
Funds and are then budgeted based on fiscal year expenditures. An annual operating budget is prepared for
the proprietary fund for planning, control, cost allocation and evaluation purposes. Budgetary amounts are
formally integrated into the proprietary fund's general ledger.
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NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

(B) EXCESS OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS (GENERAL FUND)

DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES BUDGETED
General Government

Risk Management 435,633$          342,894$   
Judicial

Grand Jury 67,927$            52,021$     
Public Safety

Jail Operations 904,417$          776,791$   
Whitworth Parole Center 32,461$            18,000$     

NOTE 3 - FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO COMPONENT UNITS

Hart County Primary Government contributed the following funds to component units:

Hart County Library
Hart County Health Department
Hart County Water and Sewer Authority
The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties

Total Financial Assistance to Component Units

(14,461)$   

Excesses are considered to be material if they are both greater than $10,000 and over 3 percent of
the department level budget (the legal level of control). Material excesses of expenditures over
appropriations of the department level are presented below:

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

EXCESS

(92,739)$   

(15,906)$   

(127,626)$ 

1,170,647$  

Component Unit
Amount of  
Assistance

110,000$      
68,904          

876,703        
115,040        
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NOTE 4- DEPOSITS

The County's deposits are classified as follows at September 30, 2006:

Bank Carrying
1 2 3 Balance Amount

Primary Government 947,073$    8,890,249$   -$             9,837,322$     9,389,654$   

Component Units
Hart Co. Library 98,671        -                    -               98,671            89,763          
Hart Co. Health Dept. 100,000      137,897        -               237,897          219,500        
Hart Co. Water & Sewer Utility 210,457      543,624        -               754,081          754,443        
The Joint Development Auth. Of Franklin,

Hart & Stephens Counties 107,009      361,401        -               468,410          468,410        
Total Component Units 516,137      1,042,922     -               1,559,059       1,532,116     

Total 1,463,210$ 9,933,171$  -$            11,396,381$  10,921,770$ 

Primary government cash and cash equivalents reconciliation:

Primary Government - Fund Reporting Level:
Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet (Restricted)
Proprietary Fund Type - Statement of Net Assets
Statement of Fiduciary Assets and Liabilities

Total

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

1,879,893          
4,530                 

7,107,869$        

Deposits - The amount of the total bank balance is classified into three categories of credit risk: (1) cash that 
is insured or collateralized with securities held by the County or by its agent in the County's name, (2) cash
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent in the
County's name and (3) uncollateralized bank accounts including any bank balance that is collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution, or by its trust department or agent but not in the County's
name.

Category

Cash and
Cash Equivalents

9,389,654$       

397,362             
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Credit Risk

Georgia Fund I AAAm rated 8,517,082$    24 day WAM

Interest rate risk

Custodial credit risk - deposits

Of the $9,389,654 carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents for the Primary Government, $8,517,082 is
invested in the Local Government Investment Pool "Georgia Fund 1". 

The County does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
a government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are
in the possession of an outside party. State statutes require all deposits and investments (other than federal
or state government instruments) to be collateralized by depository insurance, obligations of the U.S.
government, or bonds of public authorities, counties, or municipalities. At September 30, 2006, all deposits
of the County were adequately insured or collateralized.

State statutes authorize the County to invest in obligations of the State of Georgia or other states;
obligations issued by the United States government; obligations fully insured or guaranteed by the U.S.
government or by a government agency of the United States; obligations of any corporation of the U.S.
government; prime banker’s acceptances; the local investment pool established by state law; repurchase
agreements; and obligations of other political subdivisions of the State of Georgia. As of September 30,
2006, the investments in the Georgia Fund 1 was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.

NOTE 4- DEPOSITS (CONTINUED)

Georgia Fund 1 was created by OCGA 36-83-8 and operates in a manner consistent with Rule 2a-7 of the
Investment Company Act of 1940 and is considered to be a 2a-7-like pool. Georgia Fund 1 is managed by
the Office of Treasury and Fiscal Services. The pool is not registered with the SEC as an investment
company. The pool's primary objectives are safety of capital, investment income, liquidity and diversification
while maintaining principal ($1.00 per share value). Net asset value is calculated weekly to ensure stability.
The pool distributes earnings (net of management fees) on a monthly basis and determines participant's
shares sold and redeemed based on $1.00 per share. Total investments in Georgia Fund 1 as of
September 30, 2006 are:
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NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES

Other Nonmajor Total
General SPLOST SPLOST Governmental Governmental

Fund #2 #3 Funds Funds
Receivables:

Property Taxes 229,329$    -$                -$                 -$                       229,329$      
Accounts 1,537,000   24,129        -                   78,368               1,639,497     
Intergovernmental 95,301        -                  687,240       -                         782,541        

Total Gross Receivables 1,861,630   24,129        687,240       78,368               2,651,367     
Less: Allowance for 
Uncollectibles (524,868)     -                  -                   -                         (524,868)       
Total Net Receivables 1,336,762$ 24,129$     687,240$    78,368$             2,126,499$  

Note Receivable -$                -$               -$                332,583$           332,583$     

Receivables as of year end for the County's Proprietary Fund - Solid Waste is as follows:

Receivables: Solid Waste
Accounts 54,895$             

Receivables as of year end for the County's discretely presented component units are as follows:

Utility
Authority

Receivables:
Accounts 38,410$             

Water & Sewer

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

Receivables as of year end for the County's individual major funds and nonmajor governmental funds are as
follows:

During Fiscal Year 2005, the County received an Employment Incentive Grant of $295,176. They in turn issued
a long-term note to Quality Industries, LLC in the amount of $283,176 at a 3% interest rate per anum. The note
is payable in equal consecutive installments of $2,371.53. As of September 30, 2006 the remaining balance of
the note is $246,107 with a current amount of  $20,857. 

Receivables are recorded on the County's financial statements to the extent that the amounts are determined
to be material and substantiated not only by supporting documentation, but also by a reasonable, systematic
method of determining their existence, completeness, valuation and collectibility.

During Fiscal Year 2006, the County received another Employment Incentive Grant in the amount of $92,675.
The corresponding long-term note was issued to Quality Industries, LLC for $89,300 at a 3% interest rate per
anum. The monthly installments are $1,179.75 with a remaining balance of $86,476 as of September 30, 2006.
The current portion due is $11,727.   See Note #15 for more details.
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Primary Government:
Governmental Activities:

Non-Depreciable Assets:
Land and improvements 615,093$      105,595$    -$                 720,688$      
Construction in progress 433,622        811,723      (672,230)      573,115        

Total non-depreciable capital assets 1,048,715     917,318      (672,230)      1,293,803     
Depreciable Assets:

Buildings 6,784,794     605,937      -                   7,390,731     
Machinery, equipment and other 3,135,774     1,033,089   (175,021)      3,993,842     
Vehicles 2,873,495     850,183      (45,248)        3,678,430     
Infrastructure 2,566,227     1,790,811   -                   4,357,038     
Recreational upgrades 316,020        288,608      -                   604,628        

Total depreciable capital assets 15,676,310   4,568,628   (220,269)      20,024,669   
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings (1,342,243)    (97,760)       -                   (1,440,003)    
Machinery, equipment and other (702,009)       (148,619)     13,573         (837,055)       
Vehicles (793,782)       (164,096)     26,122         (931,756)       
Infrastructure (104,462)       (115,388)     -                   (219,850)       
Recreational upgrades (15,801)         (9,706)         -                   (25,507)         

Total Accumulated Depreciation (2,958,297)    (535,569)     39,695         (3,454,171)    
Total depreciable capital assets, net 12,718,013   4,033,059   (180,574)      16,570,498   

Governmental activities capital assets, net 13,766,728$ 4,950,377$ (852,804)$    17,864,301$ 

Business-type activities:
Depreciable Assets:

Buildings 21,699$        -$                -$                 21,699$        
Machinery, equipment and other 574,183        -                  (31,000)        543,183        
Vehicles 142,562        -                  -                   142,562        

Total depreciable capital assets 738,444        -                  (31,000)        707,444        
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings (951)              (633)            -                   (1,584)           
Machinery, equipment and other (190,893)       (23,316)       5,425           (208,784)       
Vehicles (48,496)         (6,265)         -                   (54,761)         

Total Accumulated Depreciation (240,340)       (30,214)       5,425           (265,129)       
Business-type activities capital assets, net 498,104$      (30,214)$     (25,575)$      442,315$      

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:
General Government 110,461$     
Housing & Development 649              
Judicial 4,759           
Public Safety 199,577       
Public Works 200,435       
Recreation and Culture 19,688         

Total Depreciation expense-governmental activities 535,569$     
Business-type activities:

Solid Waste 30,214$       

Discretely Presented Component Units:

Health Department
Activity for the Health Department for the year ended June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Depreciable Assets:
Machinery, equipment and other 30,479$        -$                -$                 30,479$        

Less Accumulated Depreciation (30,479)         -                  -                   (30,479)         
Capital Assets, net -$                 -$               -$                 -$                 

Library
Activity for the Library for the year ended June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Depreciable Assets:
Machinery, equipment and other 122,742$      -$                -$                 122,742$      
Books and Collections 1,105,505     4,332          (167,449)      942,388        
Less Accumulated Depreciation

Machinery, equipment and other (100,204)       (723)            -                   (100,927)       
Books and Collections (520,289)       (13,864)       167,449       (366,704)       

Capital Assets, net 607,754$     (10,255)$    -$                 597,499$     
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NOTE 6 - CAPITAL ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Water and Sewer Authority
Activity for the Water and Sewer Authority for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Non-Depreciable Assets:
Construction in Progress 84,832$        13,598$      (73,329)$      25,101$        

Depreciable Assets:
Water Lines 5,179,514     988,810      -                   6,168,324     
Machinery, equipment and other 97,341          11,856        -                   109,197        
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 5,276,855     1,000,666   -                   6,277,521     
Less Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization

Water Lines (228,625)       (113,731)     -                   (342,356)       
Machinery, equipment and other (23,559)         (8,374)         -                   (31,933)         

Total Depreciable Capital Assets, net 5,024,671     878,561      -                   5,903,232     

Capital Assets, Net 5,109,503$  892,159$   (73,329)$      5,928,333$  

Ending
Additions Deductions Balance

Feasibility Study 19,482$        -$                -$                 19,482$        
Water Consumption Plan -                    13,403        -                   13,403          
Less Accumulated Amortization

Feasibility Study (2,516)           (975)            -                   (3,491)           
Water Consumption Plan -                    (112)            -                   (112)              

Feasibility Study, Net of Amortization 16,966$       12,316$     -$                 29,282$       

The Joint Development Authority for Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties

Beginning Ending
Non-Depreciable Assets Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Land and improvements 1,357,145$   -$                -$                 1,357,145$   
Construction in Progress 137,002        -                  (137,002)      -                    

Total Non-Depreciable Capital Assets 1,494,147     -                  (137,002)      1,357,145     
Depreciable Assets:

Site Improvements 2,686,341     168,848      -                   2,855,189     
Less Accumulated Depreciation (26,863)         (56,062)       -                   (82,925)         

Total Depreciable Capital Assets, net 2,659,478     112,786      -                   2,772,264     

Capital Assets, Net 4,153,625$  112,786$   (137,002)$    4,129,409$  

Activity for The Joint Development Authority for Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties for the year ended
June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning 
Balance

The Authority amortizes a Feasibility Study over 20 years as well as a Water Conservation Plan over 10
years. Below is the amortization for the year ended September 30, 2006:
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NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT

Capital Leases

Year Ending
September 30
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
(2012-2015)
Total
Less: Interest

559,993                   

During FY 2006, the County made total payments of $163,577 toward the DFACS building lease and
$24,050 toward the Ambulance lease with Wachovia. Of these total payments, $102,214 and $22,718 were
a reduction of principal for the respective lease payments. Combined, this created a reduction in total
principal owed in the amount of $124,932.

1,377,878                
(302,233)                 

163,577                   
163,577                   

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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On July 1, 1999, the County entered into a lease purchase agreement with HHS Property Corporation to
construct a building now known as the DFACS facility. The total cost of the DFACS facility was $1,670,296.
Principal payment on this lease started at the time construction was complete. The first payment was made
on March 1, 2000 and the final payment will be due January 1, 2015, at which time, the County intends to
take possession of the facility. Monthly payments are $13,631.45 at 5.35% per annum. This agreement
qualifies as a capital lease under FASB-13. Buildings purchased prior to October 1, 2003 have yet to be
depreciated.  Compliance date with GASB #34 is September 30, 2007. 

163,577                   
163,577                   

Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments

The County in turn has entered into a sublease rental agreement with the Georgia Department of Human
Resources (DHR) whereby DHR will rent the facility for office space of the Hart County Division of Family
and Children Services (DFACS). DHR pays to the County $14,149.10 per month. Of this amount,
$13,631.45 is considered rent and $517.65 is a monthly maintenance charge. The rental term runs from
July 1 to June 30 of each year. The initial term began on August 1, 2000. DHR has the option of renewing
this sublease agreement each July 1st for an additional term. The final additional term shall commence on
the July 1st prior to the fifteenth anniversary of the initial commencement date, i.e., July 1, 2014 and expire
at 11:59p.m. on the day before the fifteenth anniversary of the initial commencement date.

The future minimum lease obligations for the DFACS lease as of September 30, 2006 is as follows:

163,577$                 

On April 19, 2002, the County entered into a lease purchase agreement with Wachovia to purchase a 2002
Ford F350 Traumahawk Ambulance. The Cost of the Ambulance was $84,306. As of September 30, 2006
accumulated depreciation was $11,241 for a book value of $73,065. The initial first annual payment on this
lease was on April 15, 2003 for the amount of $24,045.79, of which $19,472.17 was for principal and
$4,573.62 for interest. The final payment was made on April 25, 2006 for the amount of $24,050.17. Total
principal paid over the life of the lease was $84,306.00 and total interest paid @ 5.41% per annum was
$11,819.85.

DFACS

1,075,645$             
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NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

CHANGES IN LONG TERM DEBT 
Long term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Compensated absences 205,241$     33,799$    -$               239,040$     239,040$     
Capital leases 1,200,577    -                 (124,932)    1,075,645    108,770       

1,405,818$  33,799$    (124,932)$  1,314,685$  347,810$     

Business-type activities:
Compensated absences 7,262$         -$               (1,087)$      6,175$         6,175$         

462,622       -                 (21,028)      441,594       21,028         
469,884$     -$               (22,115)$    447,769$     27,203$       

Fund
Governmental Activities:

General 
Victims Assistance
E-911
Insurance Premium

Total
Business-type activities:

Solid Waste

          4,091 

             786 
 $   239,040 

 $       6,175 

          2,903 

Compensated Absences 
Liability

 $   231,260 

The capital lease, which consists of a lease for a building housing the Division of Family & Children
Services, will be paid from the Special Revenue (DFACS) Fund. The landfill closure and postclosure cost
will be paid by the Solid Waste Fund. The compensated absences liability will be paid from the fund from
which the employee's salaries are paid as follows:  

Landfill closure/postclosure

Landfill Closure and Post Closure Care Costs

Business-type activities long-term 

Governmental activities long-term 

State and Federal laws and regulations require the County to close and place a final cover on a landfill site
when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the site for
thirty years after closure. On May 1, 1997 in accordance with the provisions of the Georgia Comprehensive
Solid Waste Management Act (OCGA 12-8-20) and the Rules of Solid Waste Management, Chapter 391-3-
4, the County was issued a closure certificate for its landfill. The $441,594 reported as landfill closure and
post closure care liability at September 30, 2006 represents the estimated total amount necessary to
perform all future closure and post closure functions. The amount reported is based on what it would cost
to perform all closure and post closure care in 2006. Actual costs may be higher due to changes in
inflation, technology, or applicable laws or regulations. Amortization of the above total closure and post
closure care liability over the remaining 21 years of required monitoring is $21,028 per year.
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NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

COMPONENT UNITS

Health Department

Long term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Compensated absences 25,779$       23,062$    (21,496)$    27,345$       21,000$       

The Compensated Absences will be paid by the Hart County Health Department.

Water and Sewer Authority

Long term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Notes Payable 106,247$     -$               (10,885)$    95,362$       11,105$       

Year Ending 
September 30

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012-2014

Total

Less: Interest

Present Value of
Minimum Payments

The GEFA Loan will be paid by Hart County Water and Sewer Authority.

The Georgia Environmental Facilities Authority (GEFA) Loan is a low interest loan with a original principal
loan amount of $116,918. As of June 30, 2006 the GEFA Loan carried a balance of $95,362 with an annual
interest rate of 2%.The first payment of $3,232.25 was due on October 1, 2004 and then quarterly
thereafter. Below is the future minimum obligated payments:

In FY 2003 Hart County Water and Sewer Authority began the Waterline Extension/Lavonia Connector
Phase 1 project. It was funded by the City of Lavonia and a GEFA Loan. The project was completed in
June 2005, at a cost of $196,165. Current Depreciation was $3,923 and the book value at September 30,
2006 is $186,357.

Total

95,362$                    

11,790                      
12,027                      
37,555                      

11,328                      
11,557                      

Interest
1,824$                    

Principal
11,105$                    

1,232                      

1,139                      
902                         

103,432                   

(8,070)                       

95,362$                   

Payment
12,929$                    
12,929                      
12,929                      
12,929                      
12,929                      

1,601                      
1,372                      

8,070$                   

38,787                      
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NOTE 7 - LONG TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties

Long term liability activity for the year ended June 30, 2006 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Notes Payable $    778,491 $              - $   (54,828)  $    723,663 $      55,057 

Year Ending 
June 30

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012-2016
2017-2021
2022-2026
2027-2031
2032-2036
2037-2041
2042-2043

Total
Less: Interest

65,650                        37,500                                           28,150 
50,000                      

                     28,150 
                     28,150 

Hart County EMC
50,000$                     $                  28,150 

U.S.D.A.

-                                
237,500                    

-                                

-                                
-                                
-                                
-                                

723,663$                   

140,750                      
140,750                      
140,750                      
56,115                        

(555,202)                     

237,500$                 

Total

78,150                        
78,150                        
78,150                        

1,278,865                   

140,750                      
140,750                      
140,750                      

-                                

-                                

The Authority is obligated to pay to the Hart County Electric Membership Corporation $4,166.67 monthly, at
no interest until the balance, $237,500, is paid. The original loan in the amount of $387,500 was for Capital
Improvements. The Improvements were completed at a cost of $2,855,189 with accumulated depreciation
of $82,925 at June 30, 2006.

                     28,150 50,000                      
78,150$                      

Below is the debt amortization of the U.S.D.A. note and the Hart County Electric Membership Corporation
note:

50,000                      

56,115                    

Present Value of 
Minimum Lease 

1,041,365               
(555,202)                 

486,163$                

140,750                  

140,750                  

140,750                  

On July 18, 2002, the Authority borrowed on a promissory note from the United States Department of
Agriculture (U.S.D.A.) $500,000 for Capital Improvements. According to the terms of the note, total
payments of $28,150 including interest at 4.75% per annum are due beginning July 18, 2003 and every year
thereafter. In addition, the Authority must set aside in a reserve account $239 per month until such balance
reaches $28,680. The Improvements were completed at a cost of $2,855,189 with accumulated
depreciation of $82,925 at June 30, 2006.

140,750                  
140,750                  
140,750                  

The above notes will be paid by The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart and Stephens Counties.
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NOTE 8 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers for the year ended September 30, 2006 were as follows:

Business Type
Activities-

Solid
Transfers out by the: SPLOST I SPLOST II Waste
Insurance Premium Tax Fund -$                   -$                   334,734$       
SPLOST II 12,751           -                     -                     
Multiple Grant Fund -                     32,895           -                     

NOTE 9 - INTERFUND BALANCES: DUE TO/FROM

Interfund balances for the year ended September 30, 2006 were as follows:

Insurance
Payable To: SPLOST #3 Premium Solid Waste Total
Major Funds:

General Fund 2,100,000$   2,707$          5,652$          2,108,359$    

Interfund balances at 09/30/2006, represent charges for services or reimbursable expenses. These
remaining balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that (1) interfund goods or
services are provided or reimbursable expenditures occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the
accounting period, and (3) payments between funds are made. The County expects to repay all
interfund balances within one year.

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

The County transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund
making the transfer.

Transfers are used to report revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them
to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them and unrestricted revenues collected in the
General Fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorizations; and to return money to the fund from which it was originally provided, once
a project is completed.

Payable From:

Transfers to:
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NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND RETIREMENT PLAN

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS

A. Defined Contribution Plan

B. Deferred Compensation Plan

     
       (1)  Only full time employees are eligible.
 

       
       (3)  The plan is structured in the following manner:

       (4)  Employees will be 100% vested after completion of five years of service.  Employees  will be 

              A.  Upon completion of one to three years of service, the employer will match 50% of 

              C.  Upon completion of five or more years of service, the employer will match 100% of
                    the employee's contribution to a maximum of 3% of the employee's annual salary.

                    the employee's contribution to a maximum of 3% of the employee's annual salary.
              B.  Upon completion of three to five years of service, the employer will match 75% of

The County adopted the Hart County Defined Contribution Money Plan, which operates in conjunction
with a Deferred Compensation Plan as discussed below. The plan is administered by Mack Poss and
Associates. The Plan can be amended or removed by a majority vote of the Hart County Board of
Commissioners. Contributions required under the plan equaled $ 62,728 by the County and $ 123,748
by employees. Actual contributions made to the plan were $ 62,728 by the County and $ 123,748 by the
employees. Percentage of covered payroll contributed by the County was 3.0% and 5.9% by the
employees. Total salaries paid for the current year were $ 5,136,362, and total current year covered
payroll was $2,090,933.

       (2)  Employees must complete one year of service to be eligible for participation in the plan.  One 

The contributions from both of the above plans are invested with Lincoln National Life and Northern Life
Insurance Companies.  The following is a summary of the Hart County employee retirement plan:

                    the employee's contribution to a maximum of 3% of the employee's annual salary.

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

The County offers a deferred compensation plan created in Fiscal Year 1994, in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code 457. The plan is available to all full time County employees ( who work more
than thirty hours per week) after one year of employment. The plan is funded through payroll deductions
with the maximum contribution being 25% and a ceiling dollar amount of $ 15,000 per year with certain
catch-up provisions for employees who are at least 50 years old.

             service is defined as 12 consecutive months of full time service.  Any employee with a break in 
             service will be treated as a new employee. 

The County provides certain group insurance benefits for eligible employees who are employed over 90
days.

              vested in his/her contribution immediately.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 11 – PENSION PLANS (CONTINUED)

       (7)  Employees will have a choice regarding how their contributions are invested as detailed below:

              A.  A fixed account (i.e. annuity) with Northern Life

                    accounts are managed by Janis and Fidelity.
              C.  Employees may participate in any combination of available funds in 10% increments.

       (8)  Employee and employer contributions are tax deferred.  Taxes will be due upon withdrawal. 

       There were no changes or revisions to the plan for the year ended September 30, 2006. 

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT

Settled claims in the past three years have not exceeded the coverage.

              B.  Fixed and variable accounts (i.e. mutual funds) with Lincoln National - the variable

As part of these risk pools, the County is obligated to pay all contributions and assessments as
prescribed by the pools, to cooperate with the pool’s agents and attorneys, to follow loss reduction
procedures established by the funds, and to report as promptly as possible, and in accordance with any
coverage descriptions issued, all incidents which could result in the funds being required to pay any
claim of loss. The County is also to allow the pool’s agents and attorneys to represent the County in
investigation, settlement discussions and all levels of litigation arising out of any claim made against the
County within the scope of loss protection furnished by the funds.

       (5)  Participation in the plan and increases in the County match percentage will begin at the first
              of the month following the employee's anniversary date.

       (6)  Employees may contribute up to a maximum of $15,000 or 25% of their annual salary.  There

The funds are to defend and protect the members of the funds against liability or loss as prescribed in
the member government contract and in accordance with the worker’s compensation law of Georgia.
The funds are to pay all cost taxed against members in any legal proceeding defended by the members,
all interest accruing after entry of judgment, and all expenses incurred for investigation, negotiation or
defense.

             are additional catch-up provisions for employees nearing retirement.

The County is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts, thefts of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The County has joined
together with other municipalities in the state as part of the ACCG - IRMA (Interlocal Risk Management
Agency) and the ACCG Group Self-Insurance Workers Compensation Fund, a public entity risk pool
currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for local governments.  
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

The following are insurance and liability coverage limits:   

Property est
Inland Marine 1,150,000 est

Liability limits per occurrence:

Officials Liability 3,000,000  
Automobile Liability 3,000,000  

Health Care Facility Medical Professional Liability 3,000,000    
Crime Protection 150,000       
Employee Dishonesty 50,000         

NOTE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Hart County is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the County Attorney, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial condition of the County. There were no known contingent
liabilities which would materially effect the financial statements.

Medical coverage for employees is with Health Plan Select. The County has two plans that have various
co pays ranging from $15 to $300 depending on the plan and type of treatment. The maximum annual
out-of-pocket is either $1,500 individually/$4,500 family for the H-352 plan and $2,500
individually/$7,500 family for the H-502 plan. The maximum lifetime benefit for both plans is $5,000,000.

Comprehensive General Liability, Law Enforcement Liability and 

Employee Benefits Plans Administration Liability and 

All coverage's are subject to a per occurrence deductible of $1,000.

$10,800,000

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the
grantor cannot be determined at this time although the County expects such amounts, if any, to be
immaterial.
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 14 - RECONCILIATION OF FUNDS EXPENDED TO COMPONENT UNITS

 $      115,040 

          (81,406)

           56,629 

90,263$        

 $      110,000 

          (22,500)

           22,500 

 $      110,000 

The funds expended between The Hart County Library and Hart County also require a reconciliation due
to the Library having a year end of June 30, 2006. Reconciliation of monies expended by Hart County
and revenues received by the Library are as follows:

Revenue shown on The Hart County Library Audit for Year Ending June 30, 2006

Total Funds contributed or expended by Hart County FY' 06 on behalf of
the Library.

Plus funds paid to the Library between July 1, 2005 and September 30, 2005

Less funds paid to the Library between June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006

Revenue shown on The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart & Stephens Co.
Audit for Year Ending June 30, 2006

Total Funds contributed or expended by Hart County FY' 06 on behalf of
the Authority.

Less funds paid to the Authority between June 30, 2006 and September 30, 2006

Plus funds paid to the Authority between July 1, 2005 and September 30, 2005

The funds expended between The Joint Development Authority of Franklin, Hart & Stephens County
and Hart County require an reconciliation due to the Authority having a year end of June 30, 2006.
Reconciliation of monies expended by Hart County and revenues received by the Authority are as
follows:
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30, 2006

NOTE 15 - EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM GRANT

NOTE 16 - JOINT VENTURE

Under Georgia Law, the County, in conjunction with other cities and counties in the area, are members
of the Georgia Mountains Regional Development Center (RDC) and is required to pay annual dues.
Membership in a RDC is required by the Official Code of Georgia Annotated (OCGA) Section 50-8-34
that provides for the organizational structure of the RDC in Georgia. The RDC Board membership
includes the chief elected official of each county and municipality in the area. OCGA 50-8-39.1 provides
that the governments are liable for any debts or obligations of an RDC. Separate financial statements
may be obtained from Georgia Mountains Regional Development Center, P.O. Box 1720, Gainesville,
Georgia  30503.

The Georgia Mountains Regional Development Center serves as the agent of Hart County in this
transaction with Quality Industries. The note issued on February 1, 2006, is in the amount of $89,300 at
a interest rate of 3% per anum, amortized over a seven year period with monthly principal and interest
payments of $1,179.75.

In FY 2006 Hart County was the recipient of a Employment Incentive Program (EIP) Grant in the amount
of $92,675, for a direct loan to Quality Industries LLC (the company). The loan will help finance the
acquisition of equipment that will be used to expand the production capacity of the company's
operations. As a result of this loan, the company will create 19 new full-time jobs.
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Required Supplementary Information

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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Variance with
Original Final Actual Final Budget

REVENUES
Taxes 6,318,995$  6,318,995$  7,102,876$   783,881$     
Licenses and permits 55,900        55,900        61,989         6,089           
Intergovernmental 358,145      372,874      356,119       (16,755)        
Fines and forfeitures 347,000      347,000      472,298       125,298       
Charges for services 511,550      511,550      822,561       311,011       
Investment earnings 66,900        66,900        269,296       202,396       
Contributions & Donations 400             400             1,794           1,394           
Miscellaneous 111,500      111,500      346,021       234,521       

TOTAL REVENUES 7,770,390     7,785,119     9,432,954     1,647,835     

EXPENDITURES
Current Expenditures

General Government
General Government 155,442      162,248      121,413       40,835         
Board of Registrars 36,842        36,842        37,579         (737)             
Elections 31,425        31,425        31,154         271              
Professional 102,000      102,000      98,834         3,166           
Executive 310,122      316,904      307,781       9,123           
Tax Commissioner 226,532      231,413      234,447       (3,034)          
Tax Assessors 262,328      266,971      249,921       17,050         
Risk Management 342,894      342,894      435,633       (92,739)        
Buildings and Properties 102,300      244,995      236,975       8,020           
General Administration Fees 4,000          4,000          3,495           505              

Total General Government 1,573,885     1,739,692     1,757,232     (17,540)         
Judicial

Superior Court 120,283      120,283      124,035       (3,752)          
Clerk of Superior Court 261,703      272,057      270,720       1,337           
Probate Court 199,111      202,531      192,218       10,313         
Juvenile Court 60,085        64,285        63,215         1,070           
Grand Jury 52,021        52,021        67,927         (15,906)        
Public Defender 48,500        48,500        36,375         12,125         
District Attorney 6,300          6,300          7,715           (1,415)          
Magistrate Court 146,335      154,093      153,640       453              
Board of Equalization 16,157        16,157        7,550           8,607           
Misdemeanor Probation 6,050          6,050          6,050           -                   

Total Judicial 916,545        942,277        929,445        12,832          
Public Safety

Sheriff 1,422,220   1,473,726   1,447,823    25,903         
Jail Operations 764,657      776,791      904,417       (127,626)      
Whitworth Parole Center 18,000        18,000        32,461         (14,461)        
Coroner and Medical Examiner 14,293        14,293        18,403         (4,110)          
Emergency Management 18,003        30,513        25,689         4,824           
Emergency Medical Service 1,238,913   1,371,970   1,325,312    46,658         
Animal Control 30,000        30,000        30,000         -                   

Total Public Safety 3,506,086$  3,715,293$  3,784,105$   (68,812)$      

continued….

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

GENERAL FUND

Budgeted Amounts

(Required Supplementary Information)
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Variance with
continued…. Original Final Actual Final Budget

Public Works
Public Works Administration 28,513$       29,699$       29,170$        529$            
Highways & Streets 982,530      1,117,881   1,139,844    (21,963)        
Maintenance Shop 300,582      307,017      310,406       (3,389)          

Total Public Works 1,311,625     1,454,597     1,479,420     (24,823)         
Public Health and Welfare

Health 76,411        76,411        77,018         (607)             
Welfare 111,980      119,480      107,047       12,433         
Senior Citizens Center 91,189        91,189        89,406         1,783           
Transportation Services 61,497        61,497        60,911         586              

341,077      348,577      334,382       14,195         
Recreation and Culture

Recreation 246,069      282,241      251,537       30,704         
HYDRA 15,000        15,000        15,000         -                   
Library Administration 133,600      153,600      158,927       (5,327)          

Total Recreation and Culture 394,669      450,841      425,464       25,377         
Housing and Development

Agricultural Resources 73,440        79,935        81,267         (1,332)          
Forest Resources 2,340          2,340          2,340           -                   
Economic Development & Assistance 142,373      142,373      96,453         45,920         
Airport Authority 7,250          7,250          7,250           -                   
Community Action Programs 4,600          4,600          4,600           -                   
Adult Basic Education 20,000        20,000        20,000         -                   

Total Housing and Development 250,003        256,498        211,910        44,588          
Debt Service

Principal 22,718        22,718        22,718         -                   
Interest and paying agent fees 1,328          1,328          1,332           (4)                 

Total Debt Service 24,046        24,046        24,050         (4)                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 8,317,936 8,931,821 8,946,008 (14,187)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES (547,546) (1,146,702) 486,946 1,633,648

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES(USES)
Carryover of funds 547,546        1,146,702     -                    (1,146,702)    

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -                    -                    486,946        486,946        
FUND BALANCE, Beginning of year -                    -                    5,857,174 5,857,174     
FUND BALANCE, End of year -$                  -$                  6,344,120$   6,344,120$   

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(Required Supplementary Information)

Budgeted Amounts

Total Public Health and Welfare

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
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NOTE 1 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The following departments overspent the final FY 2006 annual budget:

BUDGETED EXPENDITURES EXCESS
General Fund:

General Government
Board of Registrars 36,842$     37,579$             (737)$        
Tax Commissioner 231,413     234,447             (3,034)       
Risk Management 342,894     435,633             (92,739)     

Judicial
Superior Court 120,283     124,035             (3,752)       
Grand Jury 52,021       67,927               (15,906)     
District Attorney 6,300         7,715                 (1,415)       

Public Safety
Jail Operations 776,791     904,417             (127,626)   
Whitworth Parole Center 18,000       32,461               (14,461)     
Coroner and Medical Examiner 14,293       18,403               (4,110)       

Public Works
Highways & Streets 1,117,881  1,139,844          (21,963)     
Maintenance Shop 307,017     310,406             (3,389)       

Public Health and Welfare
Health 76,411       77,018               (607)          

Recreation and Culture
Library Administration 153,600     158,927             (5,327)       

Housing and Development
Agricultural Resources 79,935       81,267               (1,332)       

Budgets for the general fund are adopted on a basis that is consistent with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States as applied to governments.

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

September 30, 2006
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006
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Drug Abuse
Multiple Economic D.H.R. Treatment

Grant Development DFACS and
SPLOST #1 Fund Fund Building Education E911

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents -$             1,170$      104,179$  32,708$    101,063$   447,146$  
Receivables(net of allowance 
for uncollectibles)             - -              -              -               1,548         62,341     

TOTAL ASSETS -$             1,170$      104,179$  32,708$    102,611$   509,487$  

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable -$             -$             7,384$      -$              -$              7,058$      
Other accrued items -               -              -              -               -                1,080       
Due to other funds -               -              -              -               -                -              

TOTAL LIABILITIES -               -              7,384       -               -                8,138       

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved, undesignated,  reported in:

Special Revenue Funds -               -              -              32,708     102,611     501,349   
Capital Projects Funds -               1,170       96,795     -               -                -              

Total Fund Balance -               1,170       96,795     32,708     102,611     501,349   

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND BALANCES -$              1,170$       104,179$   32,708$     102,611$   509,487$   

Special Revenue FundsCapital Projects Funds

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
September 30, 2006



Employment Employment
Insurance Behavioral Incentive Incentive
Premium Health Law Victims Program Program

Education Tax Jail Escrow Library Assistance Fund #1 Fund #2 TOTAL

-$              562,534$   39,795$     16,448$     3,328$      220,146$  50,659$    3,264$          1,582,440$   

-                3,716         3,186         -                -                7,577         -                -                    78,368           
-$              566,250$   42,981$     16,448$     3,328$      227,723$  50,659$    3,264$          1,660,808$   

-$              7,346$       6,068$       -$             -$             -$             -$              -$                 27,856$        
-                655            -                -               -              469          -               -                   2,204           
-                2,707         -                -               -              -              -               -                   2,707           
-                10,708       6,068         -               -              469          -               -                   32,767         

-                555,542     36,913       16,448       3,328       227,254   50,659     3,264            1,530,076    
-                -                -                -               -              -              -               -                   97,965         

-                555,542     36,913       16,448       3,328       227,254   50,659     3,264            1,628,041    

-$              566,250$   42,981$     16,448$     3,328$       227,723$   50,659$     3,264$          1,660,808$    

Special Revenue Funds
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Drug Abuse
Multiple Economic D.H.R. Treatment

Grant Development DFACS and
SPLOST #1 Fund Fund Building Education E911

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 10,000$     569,281$  -$             -$              -$              -$             
Taxes -               -              -              -               -                -              
Charges for Services -               -              -              169,789   -                396,679   
Fines and Forfeitures -               -              -              -               16,682       -              
Investment Earnings 746           -              4,786       120          4,469         18,387     
Miscellaneous -               -              -              -               -                -              

TOTAL REVENUES 10,746       569,281   4,786       169,909   21,151       415,066   

EXPENDITURES
General Government -               -              -              -               -                -              
Judicial -               -              -              -               -                -              
Public Safety -               1,851       -              -               -                371,178   
Public Works -               569,281   -              -               -                -              
Health and Welfare -               -              -              9,839       21,638       -              
Housing and Development -               -              21,448     -               -                -              
Capital Outlay 103,519     -              -              -               -                -              
Debt Service:

Principal -               -              -              102,214   -                -              
Interest and paying agent fees -               -              -              61,363     -                -              

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 103,519     571,132   21,448     173,416   21,638       371,178   

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF 
REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (92,773)     (1,851)       (16,662)     (3,507)       (487)          43,888       

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in 12,751       -              -              -               -                -              
Transfers out -               (32,895)   -              -               -                -              

NET CHANGE IN FUND 
BALANCES (80,022)     (34,746)     (16,662)     (3,507)       (487)          43,888       

FUND BALANCES, Beginning 
of year 80,022       35,916       113,457     36,215       103,098     457,461     

FUND BALANCES, End of year -$             1,170$      96,795$    32,708$    102,611$   501,349$  

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

Special Revenue FundsCapital Projects Funds



Employment Employment
Insurance Behavioral Incentive Incentive
Premium Health Law Victims Program Program

Education Tax Jail Escrow Library Assistance Fund #1 Fund #2 TOTAL

-$              83,430$     -$              -$             -$             18,981$    -$              92,676$        774,368$      
-                782,342     -                -               -              -              -               -                   782,342       
-                -                -                6,000        -              -              -               -                   572,468       
-                -                27,057       -               7,006       20,033     -               -                   70,778         
-                45,185       1,403         332           -              10,195     8,912       680              95,215         
-                5,979         -                -               -              -              20,930     2,823            29,732         
-                916,936     28,460       6,332        7,006       49,209     29,842     96,179          2,324,903    

805            18,772       -                -               -              -              -               -                   19,577         
1,087         -                -                -               6,283       -              -               -                   7,370           
3,664         486,729     28,469       -               -              -              -               -                   891,891       

-                103,329     -                -               -              -              -               -                   672,610       
-                -                -                529           -              73,545     -               -                   105,551       

1,260         -                -                -               -              -              1,636       92,915          117,259       
-                -                -                -               -              -              -               -                   103,519       

-                -                -                -               -              -              -               -                   102,214       
-                -                -                -               -              -              -               -                   61,363         

6,816         608,830     28,469       529           6,283       73,545     1,636       92,915          2,081,354    

(6,816)       308,106     (9)              5,803         723            (24,336)     28,206       3,264            243,549         

-                -                -                -               -              -              -               -                   12,751         
-                (334,734)   -                -               -              -              -               -                   (367,629)      

(6,816)       (26,628)     (9)              5,803         723            (24,336)     28,206       3,264            (111,329)        

6,816         582,170     36,922       10,645       2,605         251,590     22,453       -                    1,739,370      

-$              555,542$   36,913$     16,448$     3,328$      227,254$  50,659$    3,264$          1,628,041$   

Special Revenue Funds
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Total   
Governmental

Health Activities
ASSETS Library Department (Nonmajor)

Cash and cash equivalents 89,763$     219,500$   309,263$          
Capital assets:

Machinery, equipment, and other 122,742    30,479       153,221            
Books and collections 942,388    -                 942,388            
Less accumulated depreciation (467,631)   (30,479)      (498,110)           

Capital assets, net of depreciation 597,499      -                  597,499             

Total Assets 687,262      219,500      906,762             

LIABILITIES
Compensated absences -                27,345       27,345              

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 597,499    -                 597,499            
Unrestricted 89,763      192,155    281,918            

Total Net Assets 687,262$    192,155$    879,417$           

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

September 30, 2006
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
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Total   
Governmental

Health Activities
Library Department (Nonmajor)

REVENUES
Intergovernmental 110,000$     68,904$       178,904$           
Grants and Contributions 173,362       206,873       380,235             
Charges for Services 3,211           300,269       303,480             
Investment Earnings 1,572           -                  1,572                 
Miscellaneous 797              4,104           4,901                 

Total Revenue 288,942       580,150       869,092             

EXPENDITURES
Health and Welfare -                  633,046       633,046             
Recreation and Culture 347,256     -                 347,256            

Total Expenditures 347,256       633,046       980,302             

(58,314)       (52,896)       (111,210)            

NET ASSETS, Beginning of year 745,576       245,051       990,627             

NET ASSETS, End of year 687,262$     192,155$     879,417$           

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES

September 30, 2006

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

60



Additional Supplementary Information

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

For the Year Ended September 30, 2006

61





E
st

im
at

ed
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
P

rio
r P

er
io

d
of

P
ro

je
ct

O
rig

in
al

C
ur

re
nt

A
dj

us
tm

en
t

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
rs

To
ta

l
C

om
pl

et
io

n
R

oa
ds

, S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

B
rid

ge
s

4,
50

0,
00

0
$ 

  
4,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
85

3,
08

4
$ 

1,
38

9,
64

9
$ 

5,
24

2,
73

3
$ 

  
10

0.
00

%

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

3,
30

0,
00

0
   

  
3,

30
0,

00
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
2,

06
6,

91
6

   
20

4,
09

3
   

   
2,

27
1,

00
9

   
  

68
.8

2%

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
1,

86
0,

00
0

   
  

1,
86

0,
00

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
63

9,
52

2
   

11
5,

04
0

   
   

1,
75

4,
56

2
   

  
94

.3
3%

C
ou

nt
y 

Li
br

ar
y/

Li
te

ra
cy

 C
en

te
r C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

30
0,

00
0

   
   

  
30

0,
00

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
32

0,
99

8
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
0,

99
8

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

1,
02

0,
00

0
   

1,
02

0,
00

0
   

35
0,

00
0

   
   

  
71

8,
88

8
   

  
59

,1
88

   
   

1,
12

8,
07

6
   

10
0.

00
%

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l F
ac

ili
tie

s
1,

02
0,

00
0

   
1,

02
0,

00
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
76

6,
48

3
   

  
24

6,
99

2
   

 
1,

01
3,

47
5

   
99

.3
6%

To
ta

l
12

,0
00

,0
00

$
12

,0
00

,0
00

$
35

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

9,
36

5,
89

1
$

2,
01

4,
96

2
$

11
,7

30
,8

53
$

1)
 R

oa
ds

, S
tre

et
s 

&
 B

rid
ge

s
2)

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3)
 R

ec
re

at
io

na
l F

ac
ili

tie
s

4)
 C

ou
nt

y 
Li

br
ar

y/
Li

te
ra

cy
 C

en
te

r
5)

 F
ire

 F
ig

ht
in

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
6)

 W
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

os
t

H
A

R
T 

C
O

U
N

TY
, G

EO
R

G
IA

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
PU

R
PO

SE
 L

O
C

A
L

O
PT

IO
N

 S
A

LE
S 

TA
X 

(S
PL

O
ST

 #
2)

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

00
6 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

N
ot

e
D

:T
he

re
w

as
a

pr
io

rp
er

io
d

ad
ju

st
m

en
td

ur
in

g
FY

'0
5

in
or

de
rt

o
ac

co
un

tf
or

th
e

pu
rc

ha
se

of
tw

o
fir

e
tru

ck
s

to
ta

lin
g

$3
50

,0
00

th
at

oc
cu

rr
ed

in
FY

'0
4.

Th
e

pr
io

r
pe

rio
d

ad
ju

st
m

en
tw

as
re

co
rd

ed
co

rr
ec

tly
on

th
e

au
di

te
d

fin
an

ci
al

st
at

em
en

ts
fo

r
FY

'0
5

bu
tw

as
in

co
rr

ec
t

on
th

e
S

ch
ed

ul
e

of
P

ro
je

ct
s 

C
on

st
ru

ct
ed

 w
ith

 S
pe

ci
al

 P
ur

po
se

 L
oc

al
 O

pt
io

n 
S

al
es

 T
ax

.

N
ot

e
C

:T
he

am
ou

nt
of

cu
rr

en
ty

ea
re

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

is
$2

,0
14

,9
62

.
O

ft
he

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

fo
rp

rio
ry

ea
rs

in
th

e
am

ou
nt

of
$9

,7
15

,8
91

,S
ta

te
of

G
eo

rg
ia

gr
an

t e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
am

ou
nt

ed
 to

 $
66

9,
28

2 
al

on
g 

w
ith

 p
riv

at
e 

in
du

st
ria

l g
ra

nt
 o

f $
33

0,
00

0.

N
ot

e 
A

: T
he

 S
P

LO
S

T 
sc

he
du

le
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 a
cc

ru
al

 b
as

is
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

N
ot

e 
B

: O
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 7
, 2

00
0,

 th
e 

S
pe

ci
al

 O
ne

 P
er

ce
nt

 S
al

es
 T

ax
 #

2 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 v

ot
er

s 
in

 H
ar

t C
ou

nt
y 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 u

se
d 

fo
r:

63



E
st

im
at

ed
P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
of

P
ro

je
ct

O
rig

in
al

C
ur

re
nt

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
rs

To
ta

l
C

om
pl

et
io

n
R

oa
ds

, S
tre

et
s 

an
d 

B
rid

ge
s

4,
03

6,
60

0
$ 

  
4,

03
6,

60
0

$ 
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
1,

30
3,

22
9

$ 
1,

30
3,

22
9

$ 
  

32
.2

9%

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

3,
20

0,
00

0
   

  
3,

20
0,

00
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

In
du

st
ria

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
3,

20
0,

00
0

   
  

3,
20

0,
00

0
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f R
oy

st
on

99
,0

00
   

   
   

 
99

,0
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f B
ow

er
sv

ill
e

83
,0

00
   

   
   

 
83

,0
00

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f C
an

on
15

,0
00

   
   

   
 

15
,0

00
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
%

S
ew

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 C
ity

 o
f H

ar
tw

el
l

2,
24

6,
40

0
   

  
2,

24
6,

40
0

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

4,
11

3
   

   
26

4,
11

3
   

   
  

11
.7

6%

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

1,
36

0,
00

0
   

1,
36

0,
00

0
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
79

6,
59

0
   

 
79

6,
59

0
   

   
58

.5
7%

R
ec

re
at

io
na

l F
ac

ili
tie

s
1,

36
0,

00
0

   
1,

36
0,

00
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

57
3,

11
6

   
 

57
3,

11
6

   
   

42
.1

4%

To
ta

l
15

,6
00

,0
00

$
15

,6
00

,0
00

$
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
93

7,
04

8
$

2,
93

7,
04

8
$ 

 

1)
 R

oa
ds

, S
tre

et
s 

&
 B

rid
ge

s
2)

 W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

P
ro

je
ct

s
3)

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y 

P
ro

je
ct

s
4)

 R
ec

re
at

io
na

l F
ac

ili
tie

s
5)

 F
ire

 F
ig

ht
in

g 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
6)

 W
at

er
 &

 S
ew

er
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f H
ar

tw
el

l
7 )

 C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r t

he
 C

iti
es

 o
f R

oy
st

on
, B

ow
er

sv
ill

e 
an

d 
C

an
on

N
ot

e
C

:
Th

e
es

tim
at

ed
$1

5,
60

0,
00

0
S

P
LO

S
T

w
as

ap
pr

ov
ed

by
el

ec
tio

n
he

ld
on

N
ov

em
be

r8
,2

00
5,

an
d

sh
al

lc
on

tin
ue

fo
ra

pe
rio

d
of

6
ye

ar
s

w
ith

 c
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 s
ta

rti
n g

 o
n 

A
pr

il 
1,

 2
00

6.
  

N
ot

e 
A

: T
he

 S
P

LO
S

T 
sc

he
du

le
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

m
od

ifi
ed

 a
cc

ru
al

 b
as

is
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g

N
ot

e 
B

: O
n 

N
ov

em
be

r 8
, 2

00
5,

 th
e 

S
pe

ci
al

 O
ne

 P
er

ce
nt

 S
al

es
 T

ax
 #

3 
w

as
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 v

ot
er

s 
in

 H
ar

t C
ou

nt
y 

w
ith

 fu
nd

s 
to

 b
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

lly
 u

se
d 

fo
r:

E
st

im
at

ed
 C

os
t

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

H
A

R
T 

C
O

U
N

TY
, G

EO
R

G
IA

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 O

F 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TE

D
 W

IT
H

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
PU

R
PO

SE
 L

O
C

A
L

O
PT

IO
N

 S
A

LE
S 

TA
X 

(S
PL

O
ST

 #
3)

Fo
r t

he
 Y

ea
r E

nd
ed

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

00
6

64
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ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
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Single Audit Section

65











Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Thru CFDA Grant/ Contract Program or

Grantor/Program Title Number Number Award Expenditures

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

Formula Grant
C.D.B.G/State's Program 14.228 03p-y-073-1-2794 500,000$    500,000$       

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Formula Grant
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES

93.558 427-93-07070290-99 60,000       50,437           

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 550,437$       

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended September 30, 2006

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards
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NOTE - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended September 30, 2006

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity for 
Hart County, Georgia and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  The information in this 
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.  Therefore, some amounts presented in this 
schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements.
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A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted: no

The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs:  unqualified opinion.

Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified: no
Reportable conditions identified, not considered to be material weaknesses: yes

Internal control over major programs:

Reportable conditions identified, not considered to be material weaknesses: none reported
Material weaknesses identified: no

HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended September 30, 2006

The type of report the auditor issued on the financial statements of the auditee: unqualified 
opinion

Any audit findings which the auditor is required to report under section .510(a) of OMB Circular
A-133: no

Major Programs:
C.D.B.G., CFDA #14.228

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as described in
section .520(b) of OMB Circular A-133: $500,000

A statement as to whether the auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under section .530 of
OMB Circular A-133: yes
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HART COUNTY, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended September 30, 2006

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS

Recommendation: The duties of recording, distribution, and reconciliation of accounts should
be segregated between employees.

FEDERAL AWARDS PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN:

Response: The offices listed above will review their respective systems to evaluate and
determine the most efficient and effective solution to properly segregate duties between
recording, distribution, and reconciliation of accounts to provide reasonable assurance that an
individual cannot misappropriate funds without being detected during the normal course of
business.

There were no prior audit findings relating to Federal awards, therefore no corrective action 
plan was created.

FINDINGS RELATING TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

There were no findings or questioned costs relating to Federal awards for the year ended
September 30, 2006.

2006-1.  Segregation of Duties

Condition: There is not appropriate segregation of duties between recording, distribution, and
reconciliation of cash accounts and other operational functions in the following offices of the
constitutional officers: Tax Commissioner, Probate Court, Magistrate Court, Clerk of Court, and
Sheriff. Additionally, segregation of duties issues were noted with respect to the accounts of
the Law Library.

Criteria: Internal controls should be in place which provides reasonable assurance that an
individual cannot misappropriate funds without such actions being detected during the normal
course of business.

Effect: Failure to properly segregate duties between recording, distribution, and reconciliation
of accounts can lead to misappropriation of funds that is not detected during the normal course
of business.
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